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From: Ken Dean

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Cc: Don Locke

Subject: Condensate Management Response
Date: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 6:30:12 AM

Good morning Beth,

I hope you had a good 4™, My apologies for the delay in sending this response about how we
plan to mitigated the condensate material from the roll-off boxes that are loaded and placed in
storage post treatment awaiting analytical results. It is common to observe moisture on the ground
due to an accumulation of condensation on the outside of roll-off boxes due to the frequent high
humidity in the Tampa area and the temperatures reached during the treatment process. We can’t
stop the condensate from forming with the temperature changes. In the future we will contain the
condensate with pop up containments and placing the roll-off boxes, typically four per batch, that are
filled directly after a passing Paint Filter Test, (PFT, SW846 Method 9095B), post treatment. The
containments will aid in capturing the condensate material if it occurs. In these cases, our first course
of action will be to clean-up any material, inspect the container integrity and tighten the latch on the
rear gate. Subsequent inspections should reveal that the issue had been resolved or additional or
alternative action is necessary. If a condensate leak cannot be stopped, the box will be moved into the
Waste Processing Building (WPB) and transferred to another box. Any standing water found in a
containment post rain event will be managed in the treatment tank or containerized and placed in the
hazardous waste storage area in the WPB until the material can be managed in the treatment tank.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

Ken Dean

ken.dean@usecology.com
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